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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. J. Bosnak, Chief, Mechanical Engineering Branch, DSS

FROM: T. M. Novak, Chief, Reactor Systems Branch, DSS

SUBJECT: SCHEDULE FOR REVIEW OF DAVIS BESSE UNIT 1, PUMP AND
VALVE INSERVICE TEST PROGR#1

We have reviewed our current work load and concluded that our best
estimate for completion of this task is the last week in February.
If other schedules change, or we are able to accocmodate this task
between other work, improvement in this completion date may be possible.

Ortus2 Simed cy
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Thomas M. Novak, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Divis4on of Systems Safety

cc: D. Ross
G. Ma::etis
B. Siegel
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Contact: Byron Siegel, NRR
49-27341
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